

WILKINSON HALL Eastside North



Meeting: Wilkinson Hall Committee

Date: 30/10/17 20:00

Location: Common room, Wilkinson Hall

Chair: Azmat Habibullah

Secretary: Miguel Ángel Caro Escribano

In attendance: Eve Chan, Conor Horgan, Louis Horrell, Flavia Tritto, Brad Ladewig, Charlie Houston, Alyssa Ramsubir, Georgios Venetidis, Eloise Hunt, Zoltan Kiss, Ana Villanueva Ruiz de Temino.

Absent apologies: Valerio Collepiccolo, Sharen Choi, Keqi Zhang, Franz Rumstadt, Zacharias

Malguitou.

1. Approval of last meeting's minutes

Motion: to approve the minutes from last meeting.

Resolved: approval of the minutes.

2. Halloween

A total of £105 was spent on the Halloween Party. Some hall members could not attend because of coursework due the following day. The committee decided that a different day of the week such as a Friday would be more suitable for next year.

3. Bonfire night

We will meet in the <u>Wilkinson lobby at 19:00 on the 4th November</u>, and take a half-hour walk to Battersea Bridge, from where we'll watch the fireworks (which start at 20:00). Students will be accompanied by hall seniors **ZOLTAN** and **ELOISE**. After the fireworks, we can grab hot chocolate, and walk back to Wilkinson.

4. Christmas dinner

We have not yet decided where to celebrate the Christmas dinner. An option is to dine at Wild Wood, a restaurant on Gloucester road. Nevertheless, **ALYSSA**, **LOUIS**, **ALEX** –the Christmas subcommittee- will determine the best venue for the event, considering alternative menus, and of course, budgeting. The committee decided to subsidise approximately half of the dinner's cost, as it is one of the main events of the first term. About one hundred attendants are expected, and the



total non-subsided cost should be of approximately £20 per head. Any recommendations or ideas for venues/catering are more than welcome!

5. Hall ice skating day

This non-subsidised event is open for all hall members! **LOUIS** and **KEQI** are in charge of making a poster and setting a date.

6. Museum lates

This will take place at the end of November and will be organised by **ELOISE**. The last Friday of every month, the Natural History Museum (Wednesday's for Science Museum) holds out events with drinks and food until 10 pm, completely free! Further details will be discussed in future meetings.

7. Hall equipment

The list has been checked and submitted. Hopefully we can make Wilkinson a better place with your suggestions!

8. Hall merch

CONOR volunteered to think of a motto for the hall. Multiple ideas for mottos were put forward. For now, **ALEX** will make sure to ask people for preferences in designs and clothing items.

9. Hall trips

We will be going to Bath on the 9th of December, leaving early in the morning and returning at night. The plan is to visit the Christmas market and see the city. Sadly, we can only fit 25 students into our two minibuses, so please let us know if you're interested!

There was also a proposition on going to the Harry Potter Studio. Further details shall be discussed in the next Wilkinson Committee meeting.

AZMAT will be doing some research for a potential overnight-trip to Wales, which will be brought up in the next meeting.

10. Miscellaneous

- Karaokes

ANA, ALYSSA, LOUIS came up with the idea of organising a karaoke night. Unresolved.

Table tennis



A table tennis table and bats now available for all students in the common room. Please take care of them, so no leaning or leaving drinks on top of the table! However, students will have to purchase their own balls from the hall.

- Floor dinners

All floors, once a term have the chance to get a partially subsidised dinner. More than half the floor's students must attend the dinner, and photographic proof of their attendance is necessary as well as the receipt. Money could also be used for other floor events or items, ask your Hall Senior for further information.

11. Date and time for next meeting

We shall meet in the **Common Room on Monday 13th November 2017 at 20.00.**

Meeting adjourned at 21.00 by Azmat Habibullah

